



Principal architect at atelier TAUTEM and originally from Vancouver, I have been living in Montréal since 1996. Having completed my Professional Masters of Architecture at McGill University in 2001, I continue to develop my knowledge of sustainable design along '*ecosensuel*' lines. A member of the Comité Avenue Mont-Royal Verte, I am also President of the Montréal Urban Ecology Centre and a Board Member of the Conseil Régional de l'Environnement de Montréal. I participated in the publication of three research reports on the integration of green roofs in Montréal and I am also a LEED accredited professional.

Education

US Green Building Council Montréal LEED accredited professional	2004
McGill University Montréal School of Architecture - M.Arch (prof.) and B.Sc.(Arch)	1996 - 2001
Canadian Securities Institute Vancouver The Canadian Securities Course The Canadian Options Course	1994
University of British Columbia Vancouver Faculty of Commerce - B.Comm.	1989 - 1993

Languages

English and French

Professional Experiences

atelier TAUTEM Montréal Principal Architect	2010 - present
Provencher Roy + Associés Architectes Montréal Architect	2006 - 2010
Smith Vigeant Architectes Montréal Project Manager	2003 - 2005
Fiset Miller Bourke Architectes Montréal	2002
The American Institute of Architects Montréal Montréal co-chair for the 2002 AIA Committee on Design Conference	2001 - 2002
Turcotte - Pilon Architectes Montréal	summer 2001
Lemay Michaud Design Montréal	summer 2000
Hongkong Bank Discount Trading Inc. Montréal Registered Representative (Trader)	summer 1997
Hongkong Bank Discount Trading Inc. Vancouver Registered Representative (Trader) Helped open and operate new discount brokerage division	1995 - 1996

Awards

2002 RAIC Honour Roll	2002
Ping Kwan Lau Prize in architecture	2001 - 2002
A.F. Dunlop Travelling Scholarship	2002
AIA/AAF Scholarship	2000 - 2001
AIA/AAF Scholarship	1999 - 2000
David Griffiths Memorial Scholarship	1998
Prix ex aequo, Constat Critique - Charrette du CCA	1997

Activities

Board member of the Conseil Régional de l'Environnement de Montréal (CRE-Mtl)	2009 - present
Board member of the Société québécoise de phytotechnologie	2008 - 2010
« Rêveur » <i>IMAGINE !</i> , Montréal Science Centre	2007
Board member of the Montréal Urban Ecology Centre and President since 2007	2003 - present
Contributor to www.urbanphoto.net	2006 - 2009
Invited lecturer: green roofs, green architecture, green neighbourhoods and pedestrianisation	2002 - present
Board member of ArchiBio	2005 - 2008
Selection Committee for the Maison du Développement Durable d'Équiterre	2005
Green Roof Advisory Committee for the SCHL/CMHC	2005
Advisory Committee for the Maison du Développement Durable d'Équiterre	2004 - present
Member of the Comité Avenue Mont-Royal Verte	2002 - present
Volunteer, Canadian Centre for Architecture (CCA)	1996 - 2005
Volunteer, Héritage Montréal	1999 - 2003
Coordinator of McGill Architecture Lecture Series	1998 - 2001
Volunteer, Vancouver Symphony	1995 - 1996
Swimming & cycling	

Publications

Toitures végétales : implantation de toits verts en milieu institutionnel. Étude de cas : UQAM, Collaboration with Antoine Trottier, GRIP-UQAM – Centre d'écologie urbaine de Montréal–SodecM, Montréal, 2008.

ARQ Architecture-Québec, No. 142, Février 2008, (Engageons-nous : Proposons la civilisation où nous voulons vivre !), Art et architecture Québec, Saint-Georges.

On Site, V.17, spring/summer 2007, (Blue Roofs), The Association for Non-Profit Architectural Fieldwork, Calgary, 2007.

Construire, Vol.21, no.3 - mai-juin 2006, (Les toits verts : Profitons d'un territoire sous-exploité !), Association de la construction du Québec, Anjou, 2006.

Projet-pilote de toit vert : Démarche d'une construction écologique, Collaboration with Jacob Nerenberg, Centre d'écologie urbaine de Montréal–SodecM, Montréal, 2005.

EnTransit, Vol.2, no.1/2 - Automne 2004-Hiver 2005, (Le militantisme local, nouveau mode opératoire : le Comité de citoyens Mont-Royal, Avenue Verte), Transport 2000 Québec, Montréal, 2005.

Toitures vertes à la montréalaise : Rapport de recherche sur l'implantation des toits verts à Montréal, Collaboration with Maude Landreville, Centre d'écologie urbaine de Montréal–SodecM, Montréal, 2005.

On Site, V.10, 2003, (Balancing the Humours), The Association for Non-Profit Architectural Fieldwork, Calgary, 2003.

Finnish Canadian Society Newsletter, December 2003, (Visitor from Canada: Owen Rose), Finnish Canadian Society, Helsinki, 2003.

The Fifth Column, V.10-N.4, 2002, (Claude Cormier), McGill School of Architecture, Montréal, 2002.

The American Institute of Architects, Fall 2002, (Montréal: A Study in Contrasts), AIA, Washington, 2002.

Media Coverage (partial listing)

- 8 décembre 2009, (Montréal : des quartiers à transformer), Danielle Bonneau, La Presse
- 1^{er} juin 2009, (The City We Want), Radio Noon, CBC Radio
- 25 mars 2009, (Bâtiments écolos à la planche), Hugo Prévost, Quartier Libre
- Mars 2009, (L'architecture verte : mode ou révolution ?), Emmanuelle Assor, Magazine de la voix sépharade
- 20 novembre 2008, (In search of Montréal's greener side), Nadja Popovich, The McGill Daily
- 5 juin 2008, (L'avenue du Mont-Royal au piétons !), Alain Hochereau, Voir
- 3 mai 2008, (Colloque du Centre d'écologie urbaine de Montréal), Macadam tribus, Radio-Canada
- 17 avril 2008, (La saga des toits verts), Alain Hochereau, Voir
- 14 février 2008, (Piétonisation : Avenue verte), Le Midi Libre, Radio de CIBL
- 4 février 2008, (Can businesses prosper from the "new urbanism"?), Danny Bradbury, BusinessGreen.com
- 23 octobre 2007, (Visit at Gaz Métro with Ann Lang for Montréal Matters), CBC Radio
- 18 octobre 2007, (Montréal Matters: Citywide Green-off), Stephanie O'Hanley, Hour
- 18 octobre 2007, (Report by Stephanie O'Hanley for Montréal Matters), CBC Radio
- 26 juillet 2007, (Les toits verts par François Tremblay), Émission Salut-Bonjour, TVA
- 14 juin 2007, (Le toit vert de la COOP de la Petite Cité), Émission Vert avec Albert, TQS
- 14 octobre 2006, (Des idées pour Montréal), Sébastien Rodrigue, La Presse
- 28 avril 2006, (Beat the street: Avenue Verte Mont-Royal pushes the pedestrian envelope in Montréal), Canadian Geographic, Spring 2006
- 23 avril 2006, (Des plantes pour toiture), Habitation, Le Devoir
- 14 mars 2006, (Toits verts : entretien), Radio centre-ville
- 13 mars 2006, (Toits verts), Les citoyens du rebut global , Télé-Québec
- 11 mars 2006, (Toits verts), Matin Express avec Louis Lemieux, RDI
- 11 mars 2006, (Toits verts), À vous la terre avec Anne-Marie Dussault, Radio de Radio-Canada
- 20 novembre 2005, (Reportage sur le projet-pilote de toit vert), Découverte, Télé de Radio-Canada
- 6 octobre 2005, (De l'eau, dans le gaz), Steve Proulx, Voir
- 27 août 2005, (It's not easy being green), Mary Lamey, The Gazette
- 20 août 2005, (Le projet Toitures vertes), L'Été et rien d'autre, Radio de Radio-Canada
- 7 août 2005, (La longue marche des piétons : L'auto dicte-t-elle toujours sa loi à Montréal?), Frédérique Doyon, Le Devoir
- 4 mai 2005, (Inching Toward an Avenue Verte), Christopher DeWolf, Maisonneuve Magazine
- 18 décembre 2004, (Going Green On Top) Mary Lamey, The Gazette
- 4 décembre 2004, (Vers des toits verts à Montréal), Cahier Mon toit, La Presse
- 23 septembre 2004, (Archi verte), François Cardinal, La Presse
- 1^{er} février 2004, (Mount Royal Ave. Green team plans workshops), Kazi Stastna, The Gazette
- 8 mai 1999, (Bringing the past to life), Philip Fine, The Gazette